St. Petersburg College College of Nursing Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Date: October 24, 2018 Time: 8:00 a.m.

Members Present: Dawn McMeekin-Chair BayCare, Peggy Dupee-Palm Harbor University High School, Marjory Buchner-SPC Student, Jennifer Dennis-St. Petersburg General Hospital, Latrese Taylor-Pinellas Technical College, Sharon Henry-Pinellas Technical College, Courtney Stephenson-Largo Medical Center, Anna Neuzil-SPC, Jacqueline Hawkins-Johnson-SPC, Leslie Sabo-Bay Pines VA Hospital, Rosemary Keller-SPC Faculty, Retired, Dawn Janusz- SPC Connections, Virginia Schneider-SPC, Brianne DeLaRosa-Empath Hospice, Louisana Louis-Dean, SPC, Amanda Daniels-SPC, Diane Robinson-SPC

Members Absent: Mary Etten – Hospice of the Florida Suncoast, Jackie Munro – BayCare, Monica Roberts – SPC, Ellen Standeke – BayCare, Cincy Leonard – Johnny Ruth Clark Center, John Polisknowski – Northside Hospital, Cherilyn Ashlock – All Children's Hospital, Alphonse Johnson – Westminster Palms, Colleen Thielk – Palms of Pasadena Hospital, Janie Johnson – National Black Nurses Association, Sunita Mejia – Bayfront Medical Center, Melissa Macogay – All Children's Hospital

Торіс	Discussion	Action/ Outcome/Person Responsible/ <i>Timeframe</i>
Welcome	Dr. Louis welcomed the Advisory Committee members to the College of Nursing's Advisory Committee Meeting. The CON is very thankful for all that our community resources do for the students. Your hard work allows us to train competent nurses to be employees you can be proud of.	Informational
Call to order	Dawn McMeekin, Chair, called the meeting to order. Thank you to our wonderful chair for volunteering this academic year.	Meeting came to order
Introductions	All Advisory Board members introduced themselves.	Informational
Welcome of New Members Website for Advisory Board members	We are so excited to have added 9 new advisory board members and invited students to participate (one representing each program) as they are one of our stakeholders. Our goal is to engage our community partners and diversify the board to include representation from all of our stakeholders Dr. Louis shared information about the new Advisory Committee Member website located at: <u>http://www.spcollege.edu/friends-partners/work-with-spc/advisory- committees</u>	Informational
Minutes of April 10, 2018	A motion was entered and seconded to accept the minutes as written.	Approved unanimously

State of SPC	 SPC President, Dr. Williams' vision moving forward is: Enhance leadership behavior/values and create an organizational culture that is inclusive, creative and engaging. Remove barriers that challenge student access and success. Redefine student success as learning, not teaching. Build effective partnerships within the institution, in the communities we serve, our educational, workforce and global partners. St. Petersburg College has three major commitments to our students; Academic 	Informational
	Excellence, Economic Mobility and Community Engagement.	
	SPC has also refined our mission and vision statement.	Informational
	Vision Statement A premier college enriching and strengthening lives through a community of care.	
	Mission Statement The mission of St. Petersburg College is to empower our students and community to achieve success and economic mobility through academic excellence and engagement.	
Employer Graduate Survey completion	As a reminder: Please complete the employer graduate survey and turn into Rose. This is for all members employing SPC ADN Graduates	Informational
Status of the CON Overall Enrollment Budget Impact Student Success Health & Vet Tech Community Showcase	• Overall Enrollment: between programs is 1158 – slight increase when compared to last year 1150 – which was a decline. The ADN program had an Increase of 22 additional students in level 1 – A big thank you to BayCare EAYL program (which allowed us to fill their program with students) & Palms of Pasadena	Informational
Community Showcase	• LPN enrollment continues to decline: we have removed the year of experience requirement – the community was not happy with this change so we are looking for ways to increase collaboration to help the students in LPN programs within the community to prepare before they come to SPC. One factor noted is that many of them cannot meet the science GPA 2.75	Informational
	Budget Impact: - see attached Power Point Slide	Informational
	• Student Success: continues to be in the high 80's – 90's due to faculty efforts. Qualitative comments from academic year 17-18 were reviewed, levels are working on action plans & strategies for implementation. Resource Lab initiatives; Out of classroom support: roundabouts integrated in all levels, increasing simulation (lab providing orientation and creating videos to help faculty increase their confidence levels & using Doceri in the classroom (10 IPAD PRO- Perkins Grant – led by Dr. Daniels)	Informational

	• The Health Sciences and Vet Tech Open House will be held at the Health Education Center on Thursday, November 15 th from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. See attached flyer.	Informational
	• Dean - Final Interview will be Monday, then a final decision should be announced in the next few weeks	Informational
Status of ADN Program	NCLEX Pass Rates – 93.1% (2017- calendar year) 2016-93.68%	Informational
NCLEX Pass Rates Master Rotation	May Grads 138, EOP pass rates 90 %	Informational
Staff/Faculty Needs Pinning Ceremony	Current enrollment: 567 (last fall 542)	Informational
End of Program Student Learning Outcomes Accreditation	• Master Rotation – meeting was held last week. Although placement continues to be challenging, the process was very efficient and went smoothly. I believe our partners were pleased.	Informational
	• EOP Student Learning Outcomes – Power Point Attached – We heard from you last year that communication was becoming more of an issue with our graduates	Informational
	Accreditation – Power Point Attached	Informational
	• 12-hour clinical: we wanted to survey you as our community partners. This is becoming the norm for nursing programs. Our sister schools in the Tampa Bay area have converted. Evidence is also supporting moving towards this direction to help graduates be more prepared.	Informational
	• Evening/Weekend program in the planning phase and hope to implement pilot cohort in Fall 2019. The goal is to help students that need other educational options to contribute to the nursing shortage, so they do not have to pay 30-40K for an ADN program (Economic mobility).	Informational
	Please take this opportunity to share your thoughts about 12 hour and week end clinical rotations.	Informational
	Jenny Dennis – St. Petersburg General – Is leery of Saturday rotations and supportive of 12 hour rotations.	

	Leslie Sabo – BPVA – Open to exploring the options. Possibly two clinical week	
	end days every other week end? Also open to 10 or 12 hour shifts and suggest	
	piloting 12 hour rotations. BayCare is also in agreement. SPC will be piloting 12	
	hour shifts in OB and pediatric rotations in Spring 2019 with plans to transition to 12 hour shifts in Level 4 after our re-accreditation.	
Status of RN to BSN		
	• Enrollment: current students: 559 (last fall 616).	Informational
Course changes	Ma continue to experience degreesed encollment. We have made a few	Informational
FACN – USF St. Pete	We continue to experience decreased enrollment. We have made a few changes to compatible patients are new counted as an elective	mormational
	changes to combat this: national certifications are now counted as an elective –	
	this is an incentive for those who complete the certification as a requirement at	
	your organization – effective summer 18 (this slightly increased our enrollment).	
	• We are admitting 3 x year with limited enrollment during the summer.	Informational
	• We implemented rolling admissions and have removed application dates.	Informational
	Based on current, the direction of the BSN nurse, new courses include	Informational
	Special Topics in Health Care which will replace Family and Global Health Care	
	Issues and revisions to Multicultural for global focus starting Spring 19.	
	• Reviewing policies that are a barrier to student success and progression.	Informational
	For example, our student progression policy after 3 failures, they are dismissed	
	from the program and have to sit out for a year. Upon returning they have 4	
	criterions they have to meet. Faculty is currently revising this policy.	
	• FACN meeting update that may impact our program– USF St. Pete –	Informational
	nursing (ABSN) – Spring 2020	
Job Market	Jenny Dennis- St. Petersburg General Hospital has the Star RN program which is a	Informational
Statistics/Trends	nurse residency program. They host a new cohort every month for 50 students	
	with all West Division HCA Hospitals.	
Advisory Committee		
Member Concerns,	Latrese Taylor- Pinellas Technical College thanks SPC for meeting with them	Informational
Recommendations,	regarding the LPN to RN program. And Latrese will be retiring at the end of the	
and	year! Congratulations Latrese!	
Reports		
Announcements	Sharon Henry-Pinellas Technical College regarding the hybrid program. Feels	Informational
	there isn't enough "action" after 6 p.m. for evening rotations. Weekends offer	
	better experiences to the students and the staff appreciate it more because they	
	are often shorthanded on the weekends.	
	Courtney Stephens, HCA, also discussed the Star RN program and mentor	Informational
	development.	

Advisory Committee Evaluation	Link will be emailed to committee members	Informational
Next Meeting Date	February 28, 2019 at 8 a.m. at the EPI Center	Informational
	Marjory Buchner – SPC BSN Student - Likes the changes made to the global health class. The Community Health Theory course has a high load of projects and little time to do it. Possibly 10 weeks for theory portion rather than the current 8 weeks? Noted by Dean Louis and the information will be brought back to faculty.	Informational
	Brianna Delarosa – Suncoast Hospice can only accommodate 8 hour in patient clinical rotations. Very excited about communication objectives.	Informational
	Leslie Sabo – Bay Pines VA participating in semi-annual nursing development and piloting telehealth clinical rotations. Looking at ways to use the AACN vision to shift from acute care to longer term care. The Nurse Residency (Transition to Practice) program is a very robust 12 month long program. Importance of teaching student nurses to find their resources.	Informational
	Dawn McMeekin – BayCare's clinical nurse residency program also adds 40-50 new graduate nurses a month. Also discussed was patient education and communication, changes in SPC Pharmacology course and nurse to nurse handoff of students.	Informational
	 Peggy Dupee, Palm Harbor University High School – Their CNA students will be touring SPC tomorrow and in the spring their juniors will be touring also. Developing respiratory therapy, CNA, EKG, Personal Trainer, EMR and bio-med program. Rosemary Keller – Supports the 10 hour shifts but stressed the importance of post conference. 	Informational Informational

Meeting adjourned at 9:30 am Respectfully submitted,

Gose Boyer

Rose Boyer, Recorder

SPC St. Petersburg College

Health Sciences & Vet Tech OPEN HOUSE

Thurs. November 15

5:30pm to 7:30pm Health Education Center

7200 66th St N, Pinellas Park

(Light refreshments available)

- Student Success Showcase
- Visit with deans, program directors, faculty, and students
- Meet with a Recruiter to get started and learn more about admissions
- Speak to Career & Academic Advisors and learn more about financial aid
- Tours include our state-of-the-art simulation hospital (the S.C.E.N.E.), Dental Hygiene clinic, EMS vehicles, Respiratory Therapy, Physical Therapist Assistant and Orthotics & Prosthetics programs, virtual dissection Anatomage Table, and more

St. Petersburg College is committed to equal access/equal opportunity in its programs, activities, and employment. For additional information visit www.spcollege.edu/eaeo/. 14-5015-02

> For more information, contact: Monica Roberts Roberts.Monica@spcollege.edu



Join us to recognize and celebrate student achievements through a student showcase exhibit and a community open house to learn more about our specialized health care training programs in some of the fastest growing careers in Florida.

Degrees & Programs:

- Dental Hygiene
- Emergency Medical Services
- Funeral Services
- Health Sciences
- Health Services Administration
- Health Information Technology
- Nursing
- Orthotics & Prosthetics
- Physical Therapist Assistant
- Radiography
- Respiratory Care
- Veterinary Technology

www.spcollege.edu/events

For disability accommodations: Stefanie Silvers 727-341-3721 or Silvers.Stefanie@spcollege.edu